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ADRIENNE USHER, ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT
C O U N TY BRANDY HOWARD, CHIEF ACADEMIC OFFICER
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MEMO

TO:  Bullitt County Board of Education
CC:  Angela Burnett

From: Kali Ervin

Date: April 8, 2024

Re:  April 22nd Board of Education Meeting Student Recognition: State Beta Students

On March 31st, BCPS had several students compete at the state Beta Convention and some of our elementary

and senior Betas earned some medals!

Color Photography Elementary
Ist Place: Amelia Ford (Roby Elementary)
Black & White Photography Division I
Ist Place: Onnika Johnson (Riverview Opportunity Center)
Color Photography Division I
3rd Place: Hunter Shelton (Riverview Opportunity Center)
Digitally Enhanced Photography Division I
3rd Place: Allyse Raymer (Riverview Opportunity Center)
Hand Drawn Anime Division II
2nd Place: Chelsea White-Charles (Riverview Opportunity Center)
Math 10th Grade
3rd Place: Austin Klein (Riverview Opportunity Center)
Social Studies 9th Grade
3rd Place: Jackson Morgan (Riverview Opportunity Center)

Congratulations, Students!
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